

Börkur Steingrímsson

Business Intelligence expert / ATM Specialist

Profile

Börkur Steingrímsson is an expert-level Oracle database, data warehousing and business intelligence consultant with many years of experience on projects in Europe and North America. Börkur is an Oracle Certified Professional who can work as a developer, team leader or trainer on projects using all of Oracle's business intelligence & data warehousing development tools.

Based in Belgium and working throughout Europe, the Middle East and Africa, Börkur can either lead or work as part of a wider team, and speaks French, German, Danish and Icelandic as well as English. Börkur is a regular speaker at user group events in Europe, and has a solid grounding in general Unix and Windows systems administration together with Java, client-server and Internet development.

Technical Skills

Oracle 7.3 / 8 / 8i / 9i / 10g

Oracle Application Express

Oracle Business Intelligence Enterprise Edition

Oracle PL/SQL

Oracle Designer 6i/9i

Oracle Discoverer 9i / 10g (administration and client)

Oracle Warehouse Builder 3i / 9i / 10g

Internet Application Server 9i/10g

Oracle Spatial

Oracle SQL Developer

C/C++, Java, PHP, XML, JSP, UNIX Shell Scripting, PL/SQL

Unix (Linux, Sun Solaris, AIX), Windows 2000/NT/XP

SQL Navigator, TOAD, MySQL, Knowledge of software engineering processes

Experience

Eurocontrol (EATM - DAP/DIA), October 2005 - July 2007 : ETL Technical Lead

Working on a HP-UX platform together with Oracle Database 10gR2 and Oracle Warehouse Builder 10gR2, Börkur provided design consultancy and development expertise on a data mart re-engineering project for this client in Belgium. Together with Oracle Warehouse Builder 10gR2, the project used Oracle Business Intelligence Discoverer and Oracle Business Intelligence Enterprise Edition to deliver reports and analysis.

Börkur's role on this engagement was to design new data marts, develop and test new ETL routines with Oracle Warehouse Builder as the ETL tool, implement a new Discoverer End User Layer and create an Oracle BI EE repository and associated reports.



T-Systems Lyon (France), Jan 2005 - September 2005 : Project Manager

In this role, Börkur was in charge of the database design for a new Microsoft .NET application in a multi-tier, distributed application. The technology used was Microsoft SQL Server 2005, Altova XML Spy 2005 and Mapforce 2005, together with Microsoft Visual Studio.NET 2003.

Landsbanki Islands, Reykjavik, 2003 - 2004 : Team Leader

Börkur worked for 18 months for Landsbanki Islands in Reykjavik as a team leader responsible for the design and approval of new projects in the database department. His work involved being in charge of the integration and the flow of external data into the different computer systems of the bank, analyzing the needs of the bank regarding databases, the data warehouses used by the bank and performance tuning for database applications.

Teymi EHF, National Bank of Iceland, 2000 - 2003 - Oracle Consultant

Whilst working at Teymi EHF and the National Bank of Iceland, Börkur was responsible for the analysis, design and implementation of various data warehouses, management of the consulting team assigned to the project, interaction with the users and bank directors and the other companies working on the project. Technologies used on this project included Oracle JDeveloper, Oracle Database, PL/SQL and JSP, with his role involving development, training, analysis and team management

Education

M.Sc in Computer Science, McMaster University, Canada, September 1998 - May 2000

B.Sc in Computer Science, University of Iceland, September 1995 - June 1998

References

References will be provided on request.